

To: FCC Office Of Engineering and Technology
Renewal Application Reviewing Engineer

From: George B. Hutchison
Applicant for Renewal
Experimental License WC2XPF
File Number: 0038-EX-RR-2002

Date: 11 April 2002

Attention: Mr. Anthony Serafini

Mr. Serafini:

Per our telephone conversation of 10 April I have discontinued broadcasts from WC2XPF.

I am already receiving e-mails of regret that the service provided by WC2XPF is no more.

I respectfully request that a power limit of 100 watts be retained, as PSK31 being a phase shift mode is subject to certain propagation multi-path influences that I would like to get some information gathered thereon, particularly multi-channel PSK31 emissions, that cannot be investigated with the twenty-five mile restriction you mentioned.

I also request that your department proceed with a frequency search so that 13952 can be used in place of 13972.

Thanks for your past assistance. You have been instrumental in the process of establishing proof that a mode of data transmission developed over 50 years ago continues to have viability in an era wherein seemingly more and faster is better.

Sincerely,

George B. Hutchison